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MEMORANDUM 

November 5, 2021 

21-014 | Via Email

TO: Chief Executive Officers 
Chief Instructional Officers 

Chief Student Services Officers 
Chief Business Officers 
CTE Deans 

Statewide Technical Assistance Providers 

Regional Consortia Chairs 

FROM:      Sheneui Weber, Vice Chancellor 

Workforce and Economic Development Division 

CC: Sandra Sanchez, Assistant Vice Chancellor, WEDD 
CCCCO Staff 

RE: California Apprenticeship Initiative (CAI): FY 21-22 New & Innovative Grant Funding 
Opportunity 

This memorandum is to correct and update the submission deadline for the CAI: FY 21-22 New & 

Innovative grant provided in the previous Memo 21-013, issued on November 1, 2021. All 

applications must be successfully submitted in NOVA before 5:00 PM PDT, December 17, 2021. 

Open Ongoing Funding Opportunity: Please also note that the CAI: New & Innovative Grant 

application will be open for applications on a quarterly basis beginning in 2022. The table on the 

second page of this memorandum lists the application schedule through 2022 for submission 
deadlines and grant start dates. 

Should you have any questions, please contact Apprenticeship Program Lead Sean McCobb at 
smccobb@cccco.edu, or Dean Gary Adams at gadams@cccco.edu. 

http://www.cccco.edu/


Memorandum | Page 2 of 2 

 

Application Submission Deadlines Grant Start Dates 

December 17, 2021 April 1, 2022 

March 31, 2022 June 1, 2022 

May 31, 2022 August 1, 2022 

July 15, 2022 October 1, 2022 

September 30, 2022 December 1, 2022 
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